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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 
1. Contract ID Code Page       of Pages 
N/A 1 2 

2.  Amendment/Modification No. 3.  Effective Date 4.  Requisition/Purchase Reqn. No. 5.  Project No. (if applicable) 
A02 08/20/2015 N/A N/A 
6.  Issued By                                                   Code       7.  Administered By  (If other than Item 6)  Code       
United States Department of Agriculture See Block 6 
Agricultural Marketing Service, Commodity Procurement Staff       
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.       
Room 3522-S, STOP 0239       
Washington, D.C. 20250-0239       
8.  Name and Address of Contractor  (No., Street, County, and Zip Code) (X) 9A.  Amendment of Solicitation No. 
 

X 
200003538 

            9B.  Date (See Item 11) 
             08/13/2015 
             10A.  Modification of Contract/Order No. 
                           
      10B.  Date (See Item 13) 
             
Code Facility Code  

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
 X

 
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  

 
 
 
  

is  extended X
 

is not extended. 
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:  
(a) By completing items 8 and 15, and returning     1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer 
submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDG- 
MENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT 
IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or  
letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 
12.  Accounting and Appropriation Data  (if required) 
             

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACT/ORDERS. 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

(x) A.  This change order is issued pursuant to:  (Specify authority)  The changes set forth in item 14 are made in the Contract Order No. in item 10A. 
              
  B.  The above numbered Contract/Order is modified to reflect the administrative changes  (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) 

      Set fourth item 14, pursuant to the authority of FAR 43.103 (b) 

  
C.  This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 
            

  
D.  Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 
            

E.  IMPORTANT:   Contractor  
 
 
 
  

is not,  
 
 
 
  

is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office. 
 

14.  Description of Amendment/Modification  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions received via email and during the pre-proposal conference 
call on Tuesday, August 18, 2015, and to correct parts of the IFB Document, as follows: 
 
1) Section B.1. Contract Line Item Numbers, page 4.  The Period of Performance is changed from “Date of 

Award to 12/31/2015” to “Date of Award to 10/31/2016”.  
 

2)  The spreadsheet entitled “Schedule B Spreadsheet – Data Input” is replaced with the spreadsheet attached in 
WBSCM entitled “Schedule B Spreadsheet – Data Input AMENDED” and posted on the AMS Selling Food 
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website.  Changes are indicated in red.  The original spreadsheet has been removed from WBSCM and the 
website. 

 
3) Questions and Answers: 

 
Q1. Regarding the schedule in B.1. Contract Line Items (CLINS), is this the highest quantity of product you 
will purchase? 
A1. Yes this is the maximum quantity. 
 
Q2. What is the guaranteed minimum amount you will purchase? 
A2. The guaranteed minimum amount is specified in paragraph B.11. as 912 cases (one truckload). 
 
Q3. Pallets are 56 cases, can you change the truckload order to 896 cases so we can ship full pallets? 
A3. At this time, changes to the quantity cannot be made.  This change would require a new material code, 
specification amendment, and industry comment period, which would drastically delay the solicitation and 
endanger the ability to procure product. 
 
Q4. Is wharfage to the port included in the price to that State? 
A4. Any wharfage that may be incurred by delivering to a port (States are identified in the Schedule as 
“including FAS ports”) must be included in the offered price to that State.  All offshore deliveries for this 
solicitation will go through ports, therefore States that may potentially have port deliveries should have any 
applicable fees included in the price to that State. 
 
Q5. Will getting the product to the final offshore destination be the responsibility of the recipient? 
A5. Getting the product from the port to the final offshore destination will be arranged by AMS via partnership 
with the Farm Service Agency, and will not be the responsibility of the contractor. 
 

 


